



VINAYAK SONI

<FullStackDeveloper/>

PROFILE

A highly focused software developer with **7+** experience in a variety of development and engineering positions. Organized, methodical and a keen eye for detail results in solid coding and trustworthy software programs. Understanding client requirements and communicating the progress of projects are core values in achieving long lasting business relationships.

CONTACT

PHONE:
+91-8890665109,
+91-7827632160

WEBSITE:
vinayaksoni.com

EMAIL:
vinayak.soni98@gmail.com

SKILLS

ReactJs, Tailwind CSS, MobX, Redux, Redux Toolkit, PHP(Core), Laravel, MySQL, ExpressJs, MongoDB, Git, JavaScript ES7, HTML 5, CSS 3, Bootstrap, Rest Api, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Premier Pro.

HOBBIES

Gaming
Video Editing
Photoshop
Reading Magazines

WORK EXPERIENCE

TechnoBase IT Solutions Pvt Ltd [Full Stack Developer]

Dec 2023 – Present
ReactJs, Tailwind CSS, Mobx, Redux, Redux Toolkit, Express JS, MongoDB, PHP, SQL, JQuery, Laravel 10 (Basics).

eBizneeds Business Solutions Pvt. Ltd. [Full Stack Developer]

Oct 2022 – Nov 2023
ReactJs, Tailwind CSS, Mobx, Redux, Redux Toolkit, Express JS, MongoDB, PHP, SQL, JQuery, Laravel 10 (Basics).

Cetpa Infotech [Training]

April 2022 – Sept 2022
Training in MERN STACK.

Freelancing

Jul 2018 – March 2022
(Php,MYSQL, Bootstrap, SCSS, Jquery, HTML, CSS, Photoshop)

Occur Infotech LLP, Ajmer, Rajasthan [Training]

May 2017– June 2018
Training In Html, CSS, JS, PHP 5 Core, MySQL, WordPress CMS.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Alumni Expert Series.

Government Engineering College, Ajmer (2024).

Rising Star (Performance Award).

eBizneeds Business Solutions Pvt. Ltd. (Spandan 2023)

SOCIALS



[/GitHub](#)



[/CodePen](#)



[/LinkedIn](#)



[/Whatsapp](#)



[/Youtube](#)

EDUCATION

MASTERS IN COMPUTER APPLICATION

September 2019 - 2023
GPA: 72%

Bachelor in Computer Application

June 2016 – Aug 2019
GPA: 70.14%

CS Foundation: ICSI, NEW DELHI

Dec, 2016
Result: 248/400
GPA : 62%

Senior Secondary Education (CBSE)

Year 2016
GPA: 56.17%

Secondary Education (CBSE)

Year 2014
CGPA: 6.0

Diploma in Adobe Photoshop

Jan 2014 – July 2014
GPA: Distinction (75%+)

PROJECTS

L2Pro India [PHP Core]

[Click Here...](#)

URL : - <https://l2proindia.com/>

Mach2Mfg

[Click Here...](#)

URL : - <https://www.mach2mfg.com/>

HeftyGames

[Click Here...](#)

URL : - <https://hefty.games/>

HeftyArt

[Click Here...](#)

URL : - <https://hefty.art/>

Indian Gaming League (IGL Network)

[Click Here...](#)

URL : - <https://iglnetwork.com/>